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THE SEAL

The seal of the University of Dallas is emblematic of the ideals to which the
University is dedicated. It is likewise reminiscent of the deposit of faith of the
Roman Catholic Church and of the traditions of two teaching communities within
the Church.

The decorative outer circle bears the foundation date of the University and the
motto, “Veritatem, Justitiam Diligite.” The quotation, taken from Zacharias VIII,
19, “Love Truth and Justice,” or more freely translated, “Through Truth, Seek Ye
Justice,” emphasizes the University’s purpose of advancing the search for truth and
encouraging the pursuit of good.

Enclosed within the blue band which bears the motto in an octagonal field of
green are several emblems associated with the traditions of the University. The
central figure of the triquetra interwoven with the triangle is a double symbol of the
Holy Trinity to Whom the University is dedicated. The circle is a symbol of eternity
and of the unity of the Godhead.

The fleur-de-lis, at once an ancient symbol of the Blessed Virgin Mary and of
France, recalls the direct and indirect French origins of the two teaching orders
which cooperated initially with the Roman Catholic Diocese of Dallas-Fort Worth
in establishing the University of Dallas. The Cistercian Order originated in France
in the Eleventh Century; the Congregation of the Sisters of Saint Mary of Namur
was founded in Belgium by a Cistercian in the Nineteenth Century.

A crusader’s shield, emblematic of faith, stands within the green field on either
side of the central device. The shield on the left contains a star, a traditional emblem
of Mary, as well as the chosen emblem of Texas, the Lone Star State. The shield on
the right presents the torch of liberty and learning. The branches of live oak and
olive trees, taken from the Seal of Texas, make further reference to the State.

The Trinity River, on which the University is located, is represented by the
heraldic device of the wavy lines center beneath the emblem of the Blessed Trinity.

The actual seal is symbolically colored. The colors of the University—navy
blue and white—are given special prominence. The green of the octagonal field
represents the liturgical season of the Holy Trinity. The red of the central device
typifies holy zeal. The white of surrounding areas and the small shields is symbolic
of purity and innocence just as the blue of the inclosing circle symbolizes Mary.
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MISSION

The University of Dallas is dedicated to the pursuit of wisdom, of truth, and of virtue
as the proper and primary ends of education. The University seeks to educate its
students so they may develop the intellectual and moral virtues, prepare themselves
for life and work in a problematic and changing world, and become leaders able to
act responsibly for their own good and for the good of their family, community,
country, and church.

The University understands human nature to be spiritual and physical, rational
and free. It is guided by principles of learning which acknowledge transcendent
standards of truth and excellence which are themselves the object of search in an
education. The University is therefore open to faculty and students of all denomi-
nations, and supports their academic and religious freedom.

The University recognizes the primacy of liberal education in both its
undergraduate and graduate programs. The University is committed to the recovery
and renewal of the Western heritage of liberal education in its liberal arts programs.
The University is equally committed to providing professional programs at the
graduate level which are conceived in the spirit of liberal education: that is,
professional programs which are capable of fostering critical reflection upon the
ends governing the profession, of providing the knowledge and skills required for
its practice, and of preparing students for principled and moral leadership in their
professions. The University seeks to offer those graduate and professional pro-
grams which will address important needs of society, and which can be offered in
a manner consistent with the University’s primary institutional commitments.

The University as a whole is shaped by the long tradition of Catholic learning
and acknowledges its commitment to the Catholic Church and its teaching. The
University is dedicated to the recovery of the Christian intellectual tradition, and to
the renewal of Catholic theology in fidelity to the Church and in constructive
dialogue with the modern world. The University seeks to maintain the dialogue of
faith and reason in its curriculum and programs without violating either the proper
autonomy of each of the arts and sciences or the religious freedom of faculty and
students. The University thus seeks to provide an academic and collegial commu-
nity which will help students acquire a mature understanding of their faith, develop
their spiritual lives, and prepare themselves for their calling as men and women of
faith in the world.

The Constantin College of Liberal Arts

The Constantin College of Liberal Arts seeks to educate students of serious-
ness, intelligence, and spirit in accordance with the fundamental mission of the
University of Dallas—so they may develop the intellectual and moral virtues which
will prepare them for life and work in a changing and problematic world, achieve
a mature understanding of their faith, and become men and women who act
responsibly for their own good and the good of their family, community, country,
and church.
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The specific mission of the Constantin College is to provide undergraduate
education through baccalaureate degree programs which include a substantial and
coherent core curriculum common to all undergraduates, and major studies in the
humanities and sciences proper to liberal learning. The core curriculum emphasizes
the study of the great deeds and works of Western civilization, both ancient and
modern. The majors are built upon the core and invite students to disciplined
inquiry into fundamental aspects of being and of our relation to God, to nature, and
to fellow human beings. The curriculum as a whole seeks to enable students to
achieve the knowledge of nature and the understanding of the human condition
necessary for them to comprehend the fundamental character of the world in which
they are called to live and work.

The College also offers programs through which students may take a respon-
sible part in the rich and varied life of the campus and the surrounding community.
The undergraduate programs as a whole provide a basis for students to achieve a
meaningful and fulfilling life’s work whether through immediate career entry or
through further education in graduate and professional schools.

The Graduate School of Management of the Braniff Graduate School

The Graduate School of Management is a professional school whose primary
purpose is to prepare its students to become principled and moral leaders as well as
competent and responsible managers. GSM understands management to be a
profession concerned with directing human activities toward the provision of goods
and services for the common good of society. It conceives of management as the
use of skills and the exercise of judgment best gained through the interaction of
experience and education.

The specific mission of GSM is to offer professional programs at the masters
and executive education levels. These programs are designed to provide students
with a comprehensive understanding of theory and practice of management, with
the knowledge and skills necessary to work successfully in particular management
fields, and with a fundamental understanding of the strategic and ethical consider-
ations that should guide management decisions. GSM believes that a diversity of
programs and some diversity of age, culture, and managerial experience among
students are vital to the accomplishment of its primary mission.

Although GSM is primarily committed to providing the employed, graduate
level student a quality, practice-oriented, conveniently delivered master’s degree
curricula, it also understands the importance of providing mature full-time Ameri-
can and international students the opportunity to pursue the same approach to
management studies.

The Liberal Arts Division of the Braniff Graduate School

The Liberal Arts division of the Braniff Graduate School seeks to accomplish
at the highest level the University’s commitment to the revival of the Western
heritage of liberal education, the recovery of the Christian intellectual tradition, and
the renewal of Catholic theology in fidelity to the Church and in constructive
dialogue with the modern world. Its specific purpose is to offer selected master’s
and doctoral programs in the liberal arts which recall these disciplines to their first
principles and which will prepare students for careers in a variety of fields. These
programs seek to enable students to acquire the knowledge and skills necessary for
work in particular fields, and to understand the principles of learning and the virtues
of mind and heart which are constitutive of excellence in their life’s work.
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HISTORY

The original charter of the University of Dallas dates from 1910 when the
Vincentian Fathers took that name for the Holy Trinity College they had founded
five years earlier. This charter became dormant in 1929 and was placed in the
Chancery Office of the Catholic Diocese of Dallas. In 1954 the Sisters of Saint Mary
of Namur requested and obtained the charter for the purpose of operating a new
institution in Dallas that would absorb the junior college of Our Lady of Victory
operated by the Sisters in Fort Worth. The charter was revived in 1955 and efforts
were undertaken to fund the new enterprise. However, the projected scope of the
institution was sufficient to cause the mother superior of these Sisters to withdraw
sponsorship. The Sisters, together with laymen who were directing the drive for
funds, Eugene Constantin Jr. and Edward R. Maher Sr., induced Bishop Thomas
K. Gorman to have the Diocese take over sponsorship with ownership by a board
of trustees.

Bishop Gorman, as chancellor of the new university, announced that it would
be a Catholic co-educational institution welcoming students of all faiths and races,
and offering work on the undergraduate level with a graduate school to be added
as soon as possible.

The new University of Dallas opened its doors to 96 students in September
1956, on athousand-acre tract of rolling hills located northwest of the city of Dallas.

The first president, F. Kenneth Brasted, served until 1959; the second, Robert
Morris, from 1960 to 1962; and the third, Donald A. Cowan, from 1962 until 1977.
In 1976, the board of trustees appointed Bryan F. Smith chancellor to assist Dr.
Cowan until his retirement and then to oversee the University until the search for
a new president was concluded. On July 1, 1978, Dr. John R. Sommerfeldt took
office as president of the University of Dallas. He returned to full-time teaching and
research in 1980. During the search for his successor, Dr. Svetozar Pejovich served
as acting president. In July, 1981, Dr. Robert F. Sasseen became the fifth president
of the University. Dr. Sasseen returned to full-time teaching in December of 1995.
Monsignor Milam J. Joseph was appointed the sixth president of the University in
October of 1996.

Members of the Cistercian Order and the Sisters of Saint Mary of Namur,
together with three Franciscan fathers and a number of laymen, composed the
original faculty of the University of Dallas. The Franciscan fathers departed after
three years. The Dominican fathers joined the faculty in 1958 and established the
Albert the Great Priory. The School Sisters of Notre Dame came in 1962 and
established the Motherhouse for the Southern Province on the University of Dallas
campus. The Cistercian fathers now have a permanent abbey and a preparatory
school for boys adjacent to the main campus.

Intime, the faculty has become largely lay of many faiths and counts numerous
distinguished scholars among its members. Accreditation by the Southern Associa-
tion of Colleges and Schools came in 1963 and was reaffirmed in 1973, 1984, and
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1994 (SACS: Southern Association of Colleges and Schools, 1866 Southern Lane,
Decatur, Georgia, 30033, Phone (404) 679-4500, FAX (404) 679-4558). In
November of 1996 the University was the first university to be accredited by the
American Academy of Liberal Education, an association designed to recognize
outstanding liberal arts institutions.

The first graduating class in 1960 demonstrated the quality of the University
of Dallas approach. Significant honors were won by that first group, including the
University’s first Fulbright and Woodrow Wilson awards.

The ensuing years witnessed a steady growth in student body and physical
plant. Enrollment is about 3,300. Additions have brought the number of campus
buildings to 31.

His Excellency Thomas Tschoepe, Bishop of the Diocese of Dallas, served as
grand chancellor of the University until his retirement as Bishop in 1990 when
Bishop Charles Grahmann, his successor, assumed this position.

A gift of seven and one half million dollars from the Blakley-Braniff Founda-
tion established the Braniff Graduate School in 1966 and allowed the construction
of the Braniff Graduate Center and the Braniff Tower and Mall. The Constantin
Foundation similarly endowed the undergraduate college with gifts in 1967 and
1969. In response to these gifts the Board named the undergraduate college the
Constantin College of Liberal Arts. Gorman Lecture Center and the Maher Athletic
Center were completed in 1965. The Rome Program began in 1970 and a legacy
from the estate of Mrs. John B. O’Hara established the Summer Science Institute
in 1973.

Holy Trinity Seminary was founded in 1965 and occupied its present facilities
adjacent to the main campus in 1967. The Graduate School of Management began
in 1966. The graduate programs in Art and English were also instituted in 1966. In
1973, the Institute of Philosophic Studies, the doctoral-granting program of the
Braniff Graduate School and an outgrowth of the Willmoore Kendall Politics and
Literature Program, was initiated.

In 1975 came an addition to the Haggerty Art Center and renovation of the
University Center. It was doubled in size and named for J. M. Haggar Sr. In 1980
the University apartments, a facility for upper division students, opened. 1985 saw
the completion of the Patrick E. Haggerty Science Center and the Church of the
Incarnation. A chapter of Phi Beta Kappa, the prestigious honor society, was
granted in 1988. In 1992 a program of renovating all the dormitories was initiated,
beginning with the oldest residence, Anselm Hall. The Fr. Thomas Cain, O.P.
Courtyard adjoining it was dedicated.

On June 11, 1994, the University realized a long-range goal with the dedica-
tion of permanent facilities for its Rome Program begun in 1970. The 12-acre
Constantin Campus, Due Santi, near Albano, Italy, is 15 kilometers from the heart
of Rome.

In 2000-2001 the Haggerty Art Center became the Haggerty Art Village with
the addition of three buildings, renovation of the older structures, and finished
landscape of the east side of the campus. 2002-2003 saw the completion of a new
Dominican Priory and the extension and renovation of the Maher Athletic Center.

Today the University enrolls approximately 3,300 students from all over the
United States and the world divided roughly into 1,200 fulltime undergraduates;
1,600 Graduate School of Management students; and 400 students in various day
and weekend Braniff Liberal Arts programs including the M.F.A. in Art and the
Ph.D. program of the Institute of Philosophic Studies.
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CaAMPUS

From the campus of the University, one of the highest points in the area, the skyline
of Dallas dominates the view.

The University of Dallas is located in Irving, Texas, acity of 191,615 residents,
on the northwest boundary of the city of Dallas. In the center of the metroplex, the
campus is ten miles from the Dallas-Fort Worth Regional Airport, 15 minutes from
downtown Dallas and 40 minutes from Fort Worth.

Texas Stadium, home of the Dallas Cowboys, is four blocks from the
University. L.B. Houston Nature Preserve, along the Elm Fork of the Trinity River,
forms part of the eastern boundary of the campus.

The major portion of the campus is situated around the Braniff Mall, a
gathering place for the university community. The symbol and landmark for the
University is the Braniff Memorial Tower.

John W. Carpenter Hall (1956), the original classroom building, now houses
the central administrative offices, classrooms, and the Modern Language Center.

Lynch Hall (1956), named for Joseph Patrick Lynch, Bishop of the diocese from
1911-1954, is a multi-purpose amphitheatre-style lecture hall and the home of the
Student Government Movie Series and other extracurricular concerts and lectures.

The Haggerty Art Village is a complex of five buildings situated in the trees
on the northeast side of campus. The first building, designed by O'Neil Ford, was
completed in 1960. Subsequent structures have been designed by Landry and
Landry and Gary Cunningham. The complex includes instructional studios, galler-
ies, classrooms, and ample public spaces. It was completed in 2000-2001.

The William A. Blakley Library (1962), has over 300,000 volumes, more
than 100 databases, and over 1,900 full text on-line publications. The library's Web
site provides access to the on-line catalog and electronic resources at http://
www.udallas.edu/library/index.cfm. Ten portable computers connected to a wire-
less network are available for use within the library, and connection to this network
within a fifty yard radius of the buildings is possible for anyone with a suitably
equipped computer. With few exceptions the library's electronic resources are
accessible on-line. The reference staff is available both in the library and via the
Internet. Requests for materials not owned by the library may be made on-line as
well as through the Inter-Library Loan office. TexShare cards allow students to use
other libraries within the state. The collections of materials for general reading,
serious study, and research reflect the university's interest and emphasis on
academic excellence.

The Gorman Lecture Center is named for the founding Bishop of the
University, Thomas K. Gorman. Completed in 1965, it contains a variety of
instructional areas and social spaces.

The Margaret Jonsson Theater and Courtyard (1972) houses a handsome
80-seat theater and workshop. Using an older campus building, the renovations and
extensions were made possible by a gift from Mr. and Mrs. Erik Jonsson.
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The Braniff Graduate Building (1966), a gift from the Blakley-Braniff
Foundation in memory of the founder of Braniff International Airways, contains
classrooms, seminar rooms, and offices for the graduate faculty and administration,
and provides temporary space for the collections of the University Library.

The J. M. Haggar, Sr. University Center (1976), made possible through the
Haggar Foundation and other bequests, is a handsome facility which includes the
University dining room, Rathskeller, bookstore, post office, game room, the Student
Leadership and Activities Center, Student Life and Government offices, Chaplain’s
office, clinic, Visiting Professor Suite, and meeting and reception rooms. This
award-winning facility, completed in 1975, is located on the Braniff Mall.

The Braniff Memorial Tower (1966), at the south end of the mall opposite
the Braniff Graduate Building, rises 188 feet above the campus. The Tower is a
memorial to Tom and Bess Braniff. It serves as a landmark and as a symbol of the
University. The Braniff Tower houses four bronze bells, The Cowan Bells. A gift
of the King Foundation, the bells are named in honor of Donald A. Cowan,
president of the University (1962-1977), and Louise S. Cowan, professor of
English, who designed the literary tradition sequence. Dr. Cowan named the bells.
The “F” bell, the great bell, is named for St. Columba, who as priest and poet
wedded the old tradition with the new in Ireland and whose voice is said to have
“boomed from the mountains.” St. Agatha, who, in her martyrdom, became the
patroness of bells, carries the name of “A” bell. The “C” bell is named for St.
Catherine of Alexandria who, through clarity and beauty of speech, became the
guide of the Christian philosopher. The smaller “F” bell, whose sound is heard
above the others, is named for St. Andrew who proclaimed the splendor of the Word
of God.

The Patrick E. Haggerty Science Center, a 60,000-square-foot teaching
and research facility, completed in 1985, commemorates an outstanding industri-
alist and scientist and one of the university’s most dedicated trustees.

The Church of the Incarnation, an exquisitely designed and crafted 500-seat
church, was completed in 1985. In addition to the main worship space, the award-
winning church includes the St. Thomas Aquinas Eucharistic Chapel.

The Helen Corbitt Memorial Suite. Helen Lucy Corbitt willed half of her
estate to the University. This endowment has been reserved by the University to
establish and maintain a special apartment on the campus for distinguished visiting
professors. The apartment is decorated with Miss Corbitt’s furniture, books,
awards, and portrait.

O’Connell Hall (1956), Theresa Hall (1958), Madonna Hall (1964), and
Catherine Hall (1965) are located on the East side of campus. They house 300
students. O’Connell Hall is named in honor of the late Sister Mary Margaret
O’Connell of the Sisters of St. Mary of Namur, who served as registrar of the
University from its opening until her death in June 1973.

Anselm Hall (1956), Augustine Hall (1958), Gregory Hall (1964), and
Jerome Hall (1965) are the residence halls on the West side of campus. They
house about 300 students. In 1992 Anselm Hall was totally renovated into
efficiency apartments on the first floor with faculty offices and classrooms above.

The University Apartments, located along Soledad Drive, opened in the fall
of 1980. These small clusters house upper division and graduate students in one
(two-student occupancy) and two (four-student occupancy) bedroom apartments.
Students have the option of preparing their own food or participating in the
university food service plan.
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The Ed Maher Athletic Center and Athletic Complex (1967), named in honor
of one of the university’s principal founders and most devoted trustees, includes a
gymnasium, outdoor swimming pool, tennis courts, soccer and baseball fields.

The Graduate School of Management Administration Building (1958)
houses the operating departments of GSM, including admissions and student
records. It is located on the outer campus just off Highway 114 at the Cistercian
Road exit.

Holy Trinity Seminary is the residence of students preparing for the diocesan
priesthood who attend classes at the University. It has complete religious, housing,
and athletic facilities.

The Priory of St. Albert the Great is the residence of the Dominican Fathers.

The Cistercian Abbey of Our Lady of Dallas provides accommodations for
monks of the Cistercian Order, most of whom came to the United States from
Hungary to pursue their apostolic-academic vocation. The Cistercians operate an
excellent preparatory school at the same site. Several members of the community
are professors at the University. The precinct includes an award-winning monas-
tery church.
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TRUSTEES, ADMINISTRATION ’ STAF F
Board of Trustees

The Most Reverend Charles V. Grahmann, Grand Chancellor
Harry J. Longwell, Chairman of the Board
0O.D. Cruse, Vice-Chairman of the Board
The Reverend Msgr. Milam J. Joseph, President
Jan Collmer
Michael Corboy
The Most Reverend Joseph P. Delaney
The Reverend Msgr. Raymond G. East, 79
J. Ralph Ellis
Catherine Searcy Finn
Daniel G. Flaherty, '82, '83
The Most Reverend Joseph A. Galante
The Reverend Msgr. Glenn Gardner
Patrick E. Haggerty , Jr., '67, '68
Carolyn Bryant Lyde, '81
Patrick J. Maher
Nancy Cain Marcus

Cecilia McKay
James M. Moroney, Jr.
Joseph O. Neuhoff, Jr
Neil J. O’Brien
Robert H. Power
Deacon Denis G. Simon
John L. Strauss
Michael F. Terry
Margaret Dunlap Thompson
Patricia Haggar Turner
Eugene Vilfordi
Carl Yeckel
The Reverend Msgr. Donald Zimmerman, '69
Manuel Zuniga, '70

Trustees Emeritus

Harry L. Grim
The Reverend Msgr. John T. Gulczynski
E.R. Haggar
Beatrice Haggerty
Paul A. Lockhart
Louis J. Maher
Mrs. Eugene McDermott
The Reverend Brindley J. Mills
Bryan F. Smith
Marvin R. Springer
Lee Walton
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Administration

The Reverend Msgr. Milam J. Joseph, President
Thomas K. Lindsay, Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost
Robert M. Galecke, Sr. Vice President for Finance and Administration
R. Fred Zuker, Vice President and Dean of Alumni and Student Services
Curt Eley, Dean of Enrollment and Financial Aid
David R. Sweet, Dean, Braniff Graduate School of Liberal Arts
Frank J. Doe, Dean, Constantin College of Liberal Arts
Bob Lynch, Dean, College of Business
Jan Burk, Registrar
James Klassen, Assistant Provost
Denise Young, Assistant Provost and Director of Institutional Research
Alison Lytle Mencobella, Director, Rome Campus
Robert S. Dupree, Director of the Library and University Research
Dale C. Larson, Director of Finance
Sybil Novinski, Associate Provost, History Project and Archives

Emeriti

Robert F. Sasseen, President Emeritus
Bryan F. Smith, Chancellor Emeritus

Staff

Admissions, Graduate School of Management
Advancement Services

Sarah Stivison
Patricia Medrano

Associate Dean, Constantin College Claudia MacMillan
Associate Dean, Graduate School of Management Julie Allan
Associate Dean, Graduate School of Management Blake Frank
Associate Dean, Graduate School of Management Stan Kroder
Associate Dean, College of Business Brian Murray

Associate Dean of Students
Assistant Dean, Braniff Graduate School

Charles Luke LaTour, O.P.
David Livingstone

Assistant Registrar Sandy Morgan
Athletics Richard Strockbine
Bookstore Manager Jerry White
Bursar Scott Salzman
Business Services Patrick Daly
Campus Dining John McRae
Campus Ministry Denise Phillips
Campus Safety Kebirn Rush
Career Counselor Richard Paterik
Computer Services, Academic Sean Malone
Computer Services, Administrative Richard Hayter
Computer Services, College of Business Sabyasachi Sanyal

Director of Student Activities
Assistant Dean, Student Life
Director of Student Health Services

Brian Borski
Bro. Richard Villa, S.M.

Laurie Dekat, M.D., M.P.H.

Director of Student Records, Graduate School of Management Sheila Howard
Executive Director, Graduate School of Management Kathy McGraw
Facilities Coordinator Kelly O'Neal
Haggerty Art Village Galleries Christine Bisetto
Human Resources Shelia Hyde
Institute for Religious and Pastoral Studies Brian Schmisek
International Student Advisor Marilyn White

Rome Program

Rebecca Davies
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FacurLry

Larry Allums

Adjunct Professor of Humanities
B.S., Mobile College

B.A., University of Dallas
Ph.D., University of Dallas

John E. Alvis

Professor of English

B.A., University of Dallas

M.A., University of Dallas
Ph.D., University of Dallas

Donovan J. Anderson
Assistant Professor of German
B.A., University of Kansas
M.A., University of Michigan
Ph.D., University of Michigan

David A. Andrews

Assistant Professor of Mathematics
B.S., University of Dallas

M.S., Purdue University

Ph.D., Rice University

Glen Arbery

Adjunct Professor of Humanities
A.B.J., University of Georgia
M.A., University of Georgia
Ph.D., University of Dallas

Virginia Arbery

Adjunct Professor of Humanities
B.A., Butler University

M.A., University of Dallas
Ph.D., University of Dallas

Fernando E. Arellano

Assistant Professor of Management

B.E., Universidad Nacional Agraria (Peru)
M.S., Colorado State University

Ph.D., Colorado State University

William J. Atto

Assistant Professor of History
B.A., University of Arkansas

M.A., University of Arkansas
Ph.D., University of Arkansas

Nettie L. Baker

Associate Librarian

B.S., Southern University

M.L.S., Texas Woman’s University

David L. Balas, O. Cist.

Professor of Theology

Ph. B., Athenaeum Anselmianum, Rome
S.T.B., Athenaeum Anselmianum, Rome
S.T.L., Athenaecum Anselmianum, Rome
Ph.L., Athenacum Anselmianum, Rome
S.T.D., Athenaeum Anselmianum, Rome

Debra Romanick Baldwin
Assistant Professor of English
B.A., University of Toronto
M.A., University of Chicago
Ph.D., University of Chicago

Sri Beldona

Assistant Professor of Management
B.S., Gulbarga University (India)
M.B.A., Poona University (India)
M.S., Temple University

Ph.D., Temple University

Ian Bell

Assistant Professor of Philosophy

B.A., University of Toronto

M.A., The Catholic University of America
Ph.D., University of Toronto

Marie Vianney Bilgrien, S.S.N.D.
Adjunct Assistant Professor of IRPS
B.A., 